New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

) £:9:0:0.6:9.9.0.0.04

320 East Chaco
December 5, 1957

Northwest Production Corporation
520 Simms Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Att: ¥r. Ray Phillips

We are returning copy-of Form C~128 which you previ cusly
submitted on your #7-29 "C" Well located ir Unit G Section
29-26N-4d, At the time this well was drilled it was within

2 miles of the Tapacity Pictured Cliffs Pcol bowndary and

yeu dedicated 320 acres to this well. This section was
recently taken into South Blanco Pictured Cliffs Poolj. therefore
the acreage dedication should be corrected to 160 acres.

Will you please do so and re-submit this form in triplicate.

Yours very truly

TY Ce Arnold
rvisor, District #3
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